

MINUTES

Bishop McHugh Regional Catholic School

Date/time 4/05/2017 6:00 PM | *Meeting called to order by* Anita McMahon

In Attendance

| | | | |
|-------------------|---------------|----------------------|--------------------|
| Principal McGuire | Anita McMahon | Nadine Marks Dempsey | Jackie Hayes |
| Betsy Gibson | Kathy Filippo | Felicia Niven | Michelle Colalillo |
| Debbie Laricks | Lora Radzieta | Maria Welsh | |
| Toni Grdinich | | | |

Opening Prayer

Approval of Minutes

The minutes were read from the March 8, 2017 meeting and stand approved.

Principal's Report - Mr. Tom McGuire

School wide STREAM project is underway

- Glenn Ward met with students of 5th-8th grade.
- Several partners from the surrounding area will be collaborating with BMRCS
- Diagram was shown of English garden.
- Still looking for additional funding for this project
- Kathy Filippo to contact Dennis Twp. to set up two dates for road-side clean-up fundraiser

Community Outreach

- We are now a member of the Cape May County Chamber of Commerce. Felicia to attend meetings once a month and is looking to pass out brochures of various school-wide events. They are sending an "E-blast" of the golf outing.

Stockton Career Fair

- We are signed up for the career fair. Field Site as well as possible intern training were discussed

Summer Camps for 2017

- Week of July 24th and July 31st
- Horticulture, Art and Nature camp from 9-12:30 for K-8 and Robotics for 5th-8th.
- Need minimum of 6 students

Lent Schedule

- Student Retreat Day: Tuesday, April 11th. "Poor People's Lunch" as well as activities for students. Liturgy at 10 am.
- Wednesday, April 12th at 10:30 am will be Living Stations of the Cross followed by an early dismissal.

May 4th is the evening Open House.

- Students who participate and wear their uniform will be provided with a NUT card.
- Proposal of possible story time set up in PreK classroom(s) or bounce house in the gym.

Online Registration

- Registration of new students up from this time last year!
- Families will be able to register their child/children through the Bishop McHugh website
- Paper registration will remain available
- Felicia discussed online registration revisions: email confirmation available and more space added

Casino Night Recap

A call to Wild Willy needs to be made to schedule for 2018. Debbi Pasceri proposed moving CN to The Flanders Hotel in OC. Report with available dates to follow. New liquor and gaming

Morey's Pier

We had 8 sellers.

Treasury Report- Kelly Balestriere

Not present. Report to follow

Laps for Learning- 04/28/2017

- Proposal for walking times: PreK-2 (gym) 9-9:30. PreK-3-3rd grade: 9-9:45. 4th-8th grade: 10-11am
- Packets are due Monday

Golf Outing-05/19/2017

- 40 registered golfers, need 60 more
- Suggestion to hand out brochures at mass
- Felicia to hand brochures out at next Chamber of Commerce meeting (during Easter break)
- Need to have non-golfers register for the ParTee
- Continue to collect Auction items
- Discussion of advertising and pushing for golfers/dinner guests after Easter break. Newspaper ad scheduled post Easter.

School Calendar-Future Events

- Golf Outing 5/19/17

- Laps For Learning 4/28/17 time

New Business

PATH Election

- 39 people nominated. Nominees discussed and ballots to be sent out ASAP
- Discussed possible snow give back days on May 25th and 26th.
- 2017-2018 school year starting on September 6th
- Discussion on last day of school: currently scheduled to end on June 19th (discussion of possibly making that June 16th)
- Discussion of “Youngest and Only” for paperwork. Suggestion of either a folder that goes home with every piece of paper needed for the week. These folders would be signed and handed back in. Betsy to partner with Nancy on the photocopying and organization.
- Suggestion of a Reminder app. Every parent would sign up for this app at Back to School night and then path to communication would be very clear as to when events are coming up etc.
- Discussion of switching Lap for Learning to Fall as opposed to having 3 huge fundraisers back to back.

Meeting Adjourned 7:30pm

Next Meeting 05/03/17 (Open) 6:00 PM
